



Wolfgang Wienand

Chief Executive Officer,
Lonza Group Ltd

Wolfgang Wienand joined Lonza in July 2024 as Chief Executive Officer.

Wolfgang was CEO of Siegfried from 2019 to 2024. He previously served as Chief Scientific Officer and then as Chief Strategy Officer in Siegfried's executive leadership team. Prior to joining Siegfried in 2010, Wolfgang held a series of positions with increasing seniority at Evonik Industries.

Career

2024 – present	Chief Executive Officer and Member of the Executive Committee, Lonza Group Ltd
2023 – present	Non-Executive Director of the Board, Mettler-Toledo International Inc.
2019 – 2024	Chief Executive Officer, Siegfried Holding AG
2017 – 2018	Chief Scientific and Strategy Officer, and Member of the EC, Siegfried Holding AG
2011 – 2017	Chief Strategy Officer and Member of the EC, Siegfried Holding AG
2010 – 2012	Chief Scientific Officer and Member of the EC, Siegfried Holding AG
2008 – 2010	Vice President, Strategy and Business Development, Evonik Industries AG
2006 – 2008	Director, Process Research Biocatalysis and Homogenous Catalysis, Evonik Industries AG
2005 – 2006	Director, Strategy & Market Intelligence, Evonik Industries AG
2002 – 2004	Project Leader, Evonik Industries AG (formerly Degussa AG)

Education

Executive MSc in Finance, HEC Paris (FR)
PhD in Organic and Bioorganic Chemistry, University of Cologne (DE)
Diploma in Organic and Supramolecular Chemistry, University of Bonn (DE)
